The Fremont Town Board held a Public Hearing on Law #2 of 2018, Amendment to Local Law #1 of 2008.

Supervisor Emily Murray opened the Hearing at 6:03 PM.

Present: Supervisor Emily Murray, Councilman Cindy Smith, Councilman Dean Kiefer, Councilman Michael Whiteman, Councilman Bud Phelps, Susan M. Peck, Town Clerk, Attorney David Pullen and several town residents and others were present.

Supervisor Murray opened the floor for questions and comments.

The following persons spoke against Law #2 of 2018

Bert Candee Tom Flansburg

The following persons spoke for the Law #2 of 2018

Michael Berlin Chip Readling

All persons desiring to be heard, having been heard, the Hearing was terminated at 7:00 P.M.

July 10, 2018Regular Town Board Meeting7:00PMThe Fremont Town Board held their Regular Town Board Meeting on July 10, 2018 7:00 PM.

Supervisor Emily Murray called the Meeting to order at 7 PM and led the Pledge of Allegiance and Mike Whiteman gave the Invocation.

Present: Town Board: Supervisor Emily Murray, Councilman Cynthia Smith, Councilman Bud Phelps, Councilman Dean Kiefer and Councilman Michael Whiteman.

Other Public Officials Present: Betsey Farley, Town Justice, Ron Faulkner, Zoning Board of Appeals

Reports of Public Officials submitted and on file: Highway Superintendent Lee Pyer, Justice Betsey Farley, Assessor Holley Smalt, John Leonard, Jr., Code Enforcement Officer, Debra Matthews, Dog Control Officer.

Resolution #114 Approve the Minutes from the Town Meetings on June 12, 2018

Motion by Councilman Whiteman seconded by Councilman Smith Resolution #114 was adopted. Resolved to approve the Minutes from the Meetings held on June 12, 2018. Roll Call of Votes: Whiteman aye, Phelps aye, Smith aye, Kiefer aye, Murray aye. 5 Aye 0 Nay 0 Abstain.

Resolution #115 Approve the Minutes from the June 25, 2018 Special Meeting

Motion by Councilman Whiteman seconded by Councilman Smith Resolution #115 was adopted with a change to the councilman that motioned on Resolution #108 to Councilman Whiteman. After reviewing the meeting recording it was changed. The Minutes from the Special Meeting were approved. Roll Call of Votes: Murray aye, Smith aye, Phelps aye, Kiefer aye, Whiteman aye. 5 Aye 0 nay 0 Abstain.

Resolution #116 Approve the Roadside Cleanup Sponsored by Steuben County-Tabled

Motion by Supervisor Murray seconded by Councilman Phelps Resolution #116 was tabled. Roll Call of Votes: Kiefer aye, Whiteman aye, Phelps aye, Smith aye, Murray aye. 5 Aye 0 Nay 0 Abstain.

Resolution #117 Update on the Planning Board Open Position - Tabled

Motion by Supervisor Murray seconded by Councilman Smith Resolution #117 was tabled. Roll Call of Votes: Whiteman aye, Phelps aye, Smith aye, Kiefer aye, Murray aye. 5 Aye 0 Nay 0 Abstain.

Resolution #118 Amendment to Local Law 1 of 2008 and Rescind Local law #1 of 2017 – Tabled

Motion by Councilman Kiefer seconded by Councilman Smith Resolution #118 was tabled. Roll Call of Votes: Murray aye, Smith aye, Phelps nay, Kiefer aye, Whiteman nay. 3 Aye 2 Nay 0 Abstain.

Resolution #119 Approval to Move \$117,000 from the CD to the General Savings Account

Motion by Councilman Whiteman seconded by Supervisor Murray Resolution #119 was adopted: Resolved to move \$117,000 from the CD to the General Savings Account. Roll Call of Votes: Kiefer aye, Whiteman aye, Phelps aye, Smith aye, Murray aye. 5 Aye 0 Nay 0 Abstain.

<u>Resolution #120 Approval to Separate the Combined Savings Account – Create a Highway and General</u> Savings Account.

Motion by Councilman Kiefer seconded by Councilman Smith Resolution #120 was adopted. Resolved to Separate the Account at Steuben Trust into two accounts – Highway and General. Roll Call of Votes: Murray aye, Smith aye, Phelps aye, Kiefer aye, Whiteman aye. 5 Aye 0 Nay 0 Abstain.

Resolution #121 Move \$3915.63 To General Fund to Pay Wind Fees

Motion by Councilman Smith seconded by Councilman Kiefer Resolution #121 was adopted. Resolved to Move \$3915.63 To General Fund to Pay Wind Expenses. Roll Call of Votes: Kiefer aye, Whiteman aye, Phelps aye, Smith aye, Murray aye. 5 Aye 0 Nay 0 Abstain.

Resolution #122 Approve Payment of Bills for June Abstract #7

Motion by Councilman Kiefer seconded by Councilman Whiteman Resolution #122 was adopted. Resolved to Approve Payment of Bills for June Abstract #7 in the amount of \$111,231.90. Roll Call of Votes: Whiteman aye, Phelps aye, Smith aye, Kiefer aye, Murray aye. 5 Aye 0 Nay 0 Abstain.

Supervisor Murray gave some updates: <u>Richardson and Pullen</u> are the Town Attorneys as of June 25, 2018. Town of Fremont employees and immediate family are now eligible for membership at <u>ServU Credit Union</u>. <u>Upcoming Training</u> – Active Shooter Training through Steuben County Sheriff's Office on July 12, 2018 in Bath.

Public Comments: Matoon Road needs work

A motion by made by Supervisor Murray and seconded by Councilman Whiteman to adjourn the meeting.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:30PM

Susan M. Peck Fremont Town Clerk